
 

CHRISTI CRADDICK, CHAIRMAN   

RYAN SITTON, COMMISSIONER 

WAYNE CHRISTIAN, COMMISSIONER 

 

  
 

1 
 

MINUTES 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 

February 28, 2017 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, February 24, 2017 
commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and 
Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. Chairman Craddick presided. 

 

HEARINGS DIVISION  

 

GAS SERVICES  

 

1. GUD No. 10408 (Consolidated): Appeal by Houston Pipe Line Company LP, Enterprise 

Products Operating LLC, Enterprise GC LLC, HSC Pipeline Partnership, LLC, Enterprise Texas 

Pipeline LLC, Enterprise TE Products Pipeline Company LLC, Flint Hills Resources Port Arthur, 

LLC, Valero Refining-Texas, LP, and Buckeye Development & Logistics, LLC against the City of 

Texas City, Texas, regarding Texas City assessment of pipeline fees.  

The Commission voted (2-1) to approve the Examiner’s recommendation. Chairman Craddick 

and Commissioner Christian voted yes and Commissioner Sitton voted no. 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  

 

2. SMRD Docket No. C16-0020-SC-48-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for 

release of Phase I reclamation obligations, 516.9 acres, Permit No.48C, Three Oaks Mine, Lee 

and Bastrop Counties, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

3. SMRD Docket No. C15-0016-SC-04-C: Luminant Mining Company LLC, application for 

renewal/revision of Permit No. 4K, Martin Lake Mine, Panola and Rusk Counties, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

OIL AND GAS  

 

4. O&G 0299507: Application of Double Play Oil & Gas, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 

for the McNeill (Brooks) Lease, Well No. 2, Wildcat Field, Live Oak County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

5. O&G 01-0295757: Application of Triple Star Wells, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a 

commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 

productive of oil or gas, Reed Fowlerton SWD, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle 

County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
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6. O&G 06-0297041: Application of LATX Operations, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a 

commercial permit to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil and gas, T.P. Smith Lease, Well 

No.1, Bethany (Travis Peak Cons.) Field, Harrison County, Texas.  

The Commission voted (2-1) to approve the Examiner’s recommendation. Chairman Craddick 

and Commissioner Sitton voted yes and Commissioner Christian voted no. 

7. O&G 02-0300474: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1043, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

8. O&G 02-0300475: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1110, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

9. O&G 02-0300476: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1066, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

10. O&G 02-0300477: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1113, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

11. O&G 02-0300478: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1042, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

12. O&G 02-0300479: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1045, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

13. O&G 02-0300480: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1046, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

14. O&G 02-0300481: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1075, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 
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15. O&G 02-0300482: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1067, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

16. O&G 02-0300483: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for 

permits to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 

1044, West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas.  

The Commission unanimously approved the Examiner’s recommendation. 

 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (21 items; numbers 17 - 37)  

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 

17. O&G 03-0302564: Application of PetroQuest Energy, L.L.C. to adopt permanent field rules 

for the ST 186 S/2 SE/4 (ROB-L) Field (Field No. 85728-500), Galveston County, Texas.  

 

18. O&G 7B-0302396: Application of Stephens & Johnson Operating Co. to amend and 

renumber the permanent field rules for the Dyess (Fry Sand) Field, Taylor County, Texas.  

 

19. O&G 01-0302721: Application of Cabot Oil and Gas Corporation to amend and renumber 

the permanent field rules for the Ammann (Buda) Field, Dimmit, Maverick, Webb, Zavala, Frio, 

Atascosa and La Salle Counties, Texas.  

 

20. O&G 01-0297472: Application of Devon Energy Production Co. L.P. to amend field rules for 

the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa, Dimmit, Frio, Gonzales, Lasalle, McMullen, Wilson 

and Zavala Counties, Texas.  

 

21. O&G 02-0297714: Application of Devon Energy Production Co. L.P. to amend field rules for 

the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Dewitt, Karnes, Lavaca, Live Oak, and Bee Counties, Texas.  

 

22. O&G 8A-0302578: Application of Trail Ridge Energy Partners LLC to consider a new field 

designation for the proposed Bass (Ellenburger) Field and to adopt temporary field rules for the 

proposed Bass (Ellenburger) Field, Scurry County, Texas.  

 

23. O&G 10-0302455: Application of Seek Energy, LLC to consider a maximum efficient rate 

allowable and to cancel overproduction for the Spearman 23 Lease, Well No. 6, Hoover, NE 

(Granite Wash) Field, Gray County, Texas.  

 

24. O&G 09-0302444: Application of Layline Energy I, LLC to consider an MER allowable for the 

Wichita County (Special) Field and to cancel overproduction for the W.T. Wagonner "A" NCT-3 

Lease, Wichita County, Texas.  

 

25. O&G 08-0302814: Application of Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. for an exception to 16 

TAC §3.32 for the North University Block 6 and 7 Leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin 

County, Texas.  

 

 

 



MINUTES – February 28, 2017 

  4 

26. O&G 03-0302605: Application of Flamingo Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 

for the JEFA-Wells Lease (No. 26935), Well No. 1, Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) Field, Madison 

County, Texas.  

 

27. O&G 8A-0302279: Application of Southwest Royalties, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 

for the Huntley East (San Andres) Unit (8A-60957), Huntley East (San Andres) Field, Garza 

County, Texas.  

 

28. O&G 8A-0302280: Application of Southwest Royalties, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 

for the Huntley South Unit (8A-64382, 64383), Huntley (3400) and Huntley (Glorieta) Fields, 

Garza County, Texas  

 

29. O&G 8A-0301901: Application of Lynx Operating Co., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 

the Henry "21" and Henry "5" Leases, Newsome (Yates) Field, Gaines County, Texas.  

 

30. O&G 7B-0302603: Complaint by L.W. Lesikar that Myers, A. J. (Operator No. 597440) does 

not have a good faith claim to operate the Poolville Unit 7 (018474) Lease, Well No. 1, Toto (Bend 

Congl., Lower) Field, Parker County, Texas.  

 

31. O&G 20-0303102: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bah-Pepper Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 042808). Motion for Rehearing.  

 

32. O&G 8A-0303316: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Central Ownby Unit (#66222) Lease, Ownby (Clear Fork, 

Upper) (67899 400) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  

 

33. O&G 08-0303349: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve 

or certify an EOR project for the Holt, O. B. (#23396) Lease, Cowden, North (21289 001) Field, 

Ector County, Texas.  

 

34. O&G 8A-0303574: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Gibson Unit (#62541) Lease, Wasson 72 (95431 001) 

Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  

 

35. O&G 08-0303284: BHP Billiton Pet (TXLA Op) Co. for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 3rd Bone Spring and Wolfcamp Formations, Ford, 

West (Wolfcamp), Wolfbone (Trend Area), Sandbar (Bone Spring), and Red Bluff (Wolfcamp) 

Fields, Culberson, Loving, Reeves, and Ward Counties, Texas.  

 

36. O&G 08-0302100: Capitan Energy, Incorporated for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp "A" Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) 

Field, Culberson and Reeves Counties, Texas.  

 

37. O&G 03-0254572 ORDER NUNC PRO TUNC: Sanchez Oil and Gas Corporation for the 

recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wilcox Formation, 

Village Mills Deep (Wx Cons.) Field, Tyler and Hardin Counties, Texas.  
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RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (3 items; numbers 38 - 40)  

The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items with the exception of 

item # 38, which is now in compliance. 

38. O&G 20-0303120: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vantage Fort Worth Energy LLC 

(Operator No. 882575).  

This item was passed. In compliance. 

39. O&G 20-0303414: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 3 Ten Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 

953798).  

 

40. O&G 20-0303417: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Page Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

634196).  

 

MASTER DEFAULT ITEMS (13 items; numbers 41 - 53)  

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 

41. GUD No. 10400: Enforcement action against AOFH Meadowcreek, LLC (Company ID No. 

6624) for violations of Pipeline Safety Rules at the System of Oak Hollow Apartments (System ID 

No. 460561), Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§8.51(b), 8.201(c)(1), 8.605(4), 

49 CFR §§192.605(a) and 192.747(a).  

 

42. O&G 04-0299977: Enforcement action against Eddy A. Stacha, Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 

810868) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Cadena Lease, Well No. 1, Caro Creek (Yegua 

15) Field, Jim Wells County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 

3.13(a)(6)(A); Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  

 

43. O&G 7B-0301340: Enforcement action against Low-End Oil LLC (Operator No. 510360) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Reames, Grace (27910) Lease, Well No. 1, Lindsay Bea 

(Congl) Field, Haskell County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 

3.46(g)(2); Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  

 

44. O&G 01-0265904: Enforcement action against Alcor Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 011260) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the J. W. Unit (13566) Lease, Well No. 1, Pandora, NW (Austin 

Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 

45. O&G 7C-0279648 Enforcement action against J & J Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 427433) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Lindley, Frank -A- (06014) Lease, Christi (Canyon 6800) 

Field, Irion County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).  

 

46. O&G 7C-0278184 Enforcement action against J & J Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 427433) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Stasney, Malcorine W. (07583) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 5, 

1028, 2028, 3028, 4028, and 5028, Fuzzy Creek (Goen) Field, Concho County, Texas; Violations 

of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 

47. O&G 7C-0278197 Enforcement action against J & J Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 427433) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Stasney, Malcorine W. (10007) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, 

Fuzzy Creek (Goen -C-) Field, Concho County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
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48. O&G 7C-0300331 Enforcement action against J & J Well Service, Inc. (Operator No. 427433) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Stasney, Malcorine W. (07583) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 5, 

1028, 2028, 3028, 4028, and 5028, Fuzzy Creek (Goen) Field, Concho County, Texas; Violations 

of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(d)(12), 3.17(a), 3.22 and Tex. Nat. Res. 

Code Ann. §91.143(a)(I).  

 

49. O&G 7B-0301237 Enforcement action against Colotex Operating, LLC (Operator No. 168908) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Barron (RRC Gas ID No. 209326) Lease, Well No. 1, Palo 

Pinto Co Reg (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 

3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  

 

50. O&G 7B-0301725 Enforcement action against United Operating, LLC (Operator No. 877448) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Carter, Coy (RRC Gas ID No. 227566) Lease, Well No. 3, 

Moby Dick (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 

3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

51. O&G 01-0300724 Enforcement action against Sabinal Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 742124) 

for violations of Statewide Rules on the Las Vegas Ranch (12368) Lease, Well No. 57, Pearsall 

(Austin Chalk) Field, Dimmit County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.8(d)(1), and 

3.91(d)(1).  

 

52. Damage Prevention 16192: Enforcement action against Ramco Utilities & Insulation, LLC for 

violations at 14230 Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).  

 

53. Damage Prevention 31240: Enforcement action against Ramco Utilities & Insulation, LLC for 

violations at 804 Preston Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  

 

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (47 items; numbers 54 - 100)  

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 

54. O&G 01-0300270: W.W. Energy (Operator No. 888510) enforcement action regarding Mills, 

L.H. (00772) Lease, Kaye (Navarro) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 

55. O&G 01-0302190: Johanson, Harold Keith, Sole Proprietor, Johanson Oil (Operator No. 

433377) enforcement action regarding Krell (14812) Lease, Acleto Creek (Poth B) Field, Wilson 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).  

 

56. O&G 03-0300707: Noxxe Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 615853) enforcement action 

regarding Outterside, A.J. (01269) Lease, Well No. 4, Dickinson Field, Galveston County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  

 

57. O&G 7C-0301466: Bold Operating, LLC (Operator No. (080352) enforcement action regarding 

Bold Sinclair Unit 8 (Drilling Permit No. 816740) Lease, Well No. 1H, Spraberry (Trend Area) 

Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).  
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58. O&G 7C-0301984: TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891) enforcement action regarding 

Jones (14516) Lease, Panacea (Middle Palo Pinto) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 

16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).  

 

59. O&G 08-0301791: Pinnacle Mining Corporation (Operator No. 665684) enforcement action 

regarding Boren "47" Unit (37140) Lease, Well No. 103, Lehn-Apco (1600) Field, Pecos County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(H)(i)(III).  

 

60. O&G 08-0302495: HPPC, Inc., (Operator No. 407600) enforcement action regarding Monroe 

Unit (21078) Lease, Well No. 62W, Monroe Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§§3.16(b) and 3.17(a).  

 

61. LP-Gas 2694: CMT Plumbing (License No. None) enforcement action regarding Kella Gentry 

Residence, 2405 Texas Dr., Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).  

 

62. LP-Gas 2746: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 

Amerigas #7004, 31830 SH 249, Pinehurst, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§9.202(c)(1).  

 

63. LP-Gas 2752: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Wilson 

Art International, 4051 La Reunion Pkwy. #140, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 

TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5.  

 

64. LP-Gas 2790: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Riviera ISD 

(Kitchen), 203 Seahawk Dr., Riviera, Kleberg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.41(e)(3).  

 

65. LP-Gas 2793: Lonestar Forklift Inc. (License No. 99999) enforcement action regarding Man 

Sports, 12561 Perimeter St., Dallas County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 

§113.081(a)(4).  

 

66. LP-Gas 2797: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Flex N Gate 

LLC, 2400 Centennial Dr., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, 

adopting by reference NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5.  

 

67. LP-Gas 2809: Turner Gas Company (License No. 22069) enforcement action regarding 

junction of S. Loop 1604 E. & US 181, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§§9.7(a)(1), 9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §9.4.8, and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).  

 

68. LP-Gas 2816: Mr. G Propane Management Inc. (License No. 10453) enforcement action 

regarding NS Food Machinery Inc., 509 E. Beech St., McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §9.135.  

 

69. LP-Gas 2834: Enderby Gas, Inc. (License No. 00674) enforcement action regarding Walnut 

Bend School, 47 CR 198, Walnut Bend, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.41(e)(3).  

 

70. LP-Gas 2835: Red River Farm CO-OP, Inc. (License No. 00881) enforcement action regarding 

Sivells Bend School (Gym & Cafeteria), 1053 CR 403, Sivells Bend, Cooke County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §9.41(e)(3).  
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71. GUD 10543: City of Cushing (Company ID No. 700) enforcement action regarding Cushing, 

Nacogdoches County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.1005.  

 

72. GUD 10545: Oneok Westek Transmission, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7543) enforcement action 

regarding Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.101.  

 

73. Damage Prevention 012531: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4416 33rd St., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.  

 

74. Damage Prevention 015199: TT&G Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 100 Blk. W. Fleming (Austin), Comanche, Comanche County, Texas.  

 

75. Damage Prevention 021032: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 Beaumont Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  

 

76. Damage Prevention 029034: Eagle Mobile Home Service enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 455 Ewing Way (Pamela), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  

 

77. Damage Prevention 030837: DL Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3323 Trout St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

78. Damage Prevention 031401: DL Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3300 Hitchcock (Epsom), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

79. Damage Prevention 032070: DL Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2834 Dover (Brockton), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

80. Damage Prevention 032974: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Steiner Ranch (Mira Vista Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

81. Damage Prevention 034297: DL Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3325 Hitchcock (Epsom), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

82. Damage Prevention 035128: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1031 W. University (Wolf Ranch Pkwy.), Georgetown, Williamson County, 

Texas.  

 

83. Damage Prevention 038280: Diamond Underground, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1704 Cypress St. (Hickory St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

84. Damage Prevention 047019: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 4227 Culebra (Laven), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

85. Damage Prevention 047692: Aspen Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Navigation (Mack), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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86. Damage Prevention 047729: City of Savoy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 205 S. Commerce St. (E. Edwards St.), Savoy, Fannin County, Texas.  

 

87. Damage Prevention 047878: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Briarmead Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

88. Damage Prevention 048092: R&A Road Boring, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 21800 Blk. Townsen Blvd. W., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

89. Damage Prevention 048412: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 401 Cupples Rd. (Satillo St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

90. Damage Prevention 048487: Osburn Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5910 Warren Pkwy. (Gaylord Pkwy.), Frisco, Collin 

County, Texas.  

 

91. Damage Prevention 048500: A.G.E. Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9709 Mesa Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

92. Damage Prevention 048542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wildcat (Sedgwick), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

93. Damage Prevention 048547: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Turtle Creek Dr., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  

 

94. Damage Prevention 048652: Gallegos Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Mann Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 

95. Damage Prevention 048833: One Source - TD enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 5317 Bluemound Rd. (N.W. Loop 820), Saginaw, Tarrant 

County, Texas.  

 

96. Damage Prevention 048836: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4657 Christie St. (Sunnybrook Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 

Texas.  

 

97. Damage Prevention 048858: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 

and 18.4(b), at 19243 FM 2252 (FM 3009), Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas.  

 

98. Damage Prevention 048988: L&S Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 13 Eden Hollow (Blaisdale), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

99. Damage Prevention 049000: Thedford Construction Company enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 734 Abbey Rd., Lindale, Smith County, Texas.  

 

100. Damage Prevention 049064: City of Galveston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 3414 Muscatee Cir. (Christmas Tree Point Rd.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas. 
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101. Damage Prevention 049074: Aber Fence & Supply enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Little York Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

102. Damage Prevention 049170: Texstar Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 8518 Carlton Woods (Antoine Forrest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

103. Damage Prevention 049179: Platas Cement enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 622 Virum Rd. (Cano St.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.  

 

104. Damage Prevention 049208: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at Discovery Well Dr. (Miracle Rose Way), Georgetown, Williamson County, 

Texas.  

 

105. Damage Prevention 049220: C & C Oilfield Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1003 Abby Ln., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  

 

106. Damage Prevention 049239: Klaasmeyer Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 11223 Luna (Y St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

107. Damage Prevention 049256: Bedrock Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 500 Bowie, Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  

 

108. Damage Prevention 049261: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2564 Diamondback Trl. (W. Klein Rd.), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, 

Texas.  

 

109. Damage Prevention 049272: Benchmark Utility Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 181, Poth, Wilson County, Texas.  

 

110. Damage Prevention 049276: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Avenue B (Cedar), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.  

 

111. Damage Prevention 049287: City of Orange enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1300 Blk. Neches, Orange, Orange County, Texas.  

 

112. Damage Prevention 049346: City of Kilgore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 520 W. Sabine St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  

 

113. Damage Prevention 049352: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at Midcrown (Spaceway), Windcrest, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

114. Damage Prevention 049358: C & C Oilfield Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1006 1/2 Laws Ln., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  

 

115. Damage Prevention 049386: Tri Star Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1951 Old FM 306, New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
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116. Damage Prevention 049416: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 1621 Kent Dr. (Eden Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

117. Damage Prevention 049423: FD Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 5530 Hayden (Old Pearsall Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

118. Damage Prevention 049430: Critter Getter Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 121 Peachtree, Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.  

 

119. Damage Prevention 049450: McCalmon-Moore Home Solution, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3618 Spring Heights Ct., Pearland, 

Brazoria County, Texas.  

 

120. Damage Prevention 049454: Palacios Marine Industrial enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 502 North St. (Wheeler St.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  

 

121. Damage Prevention 049496: JMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 820 E. Front St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  

 

122. Damage Prevention 049497: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 14839 Colorado King (Snip), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

123. Damage Prevention 049512: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 28539 Tristant Ridge (Kinder Run), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

124. Damage Prevention 049522: L & A Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6867 King Ranch Rd. (Chisolm Trl.), North Richland Hills, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

125. Damage Prevention 049524: Martinez Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2006 Riverine Crest Cir., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

126. Damage Prevention 049526: Nerie Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 2342 Lidestone (Faucette), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

127. Damage Prevention 049531: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3315 Simmental (Simbrah), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 

128. Damage Prevention 049539: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 9127 Harbor View (Ocean Side), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

129. Damage Prevention 049546: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N.W. 2nd Ave. (N.W. 4th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  

 

130. Damage Prevention 049574: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2976 Lavita Ln. (Josey Ln.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, 

Texas.  
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131. Damage Prevention 049575: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Esparanza Dr. (Elm Trace), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

132. Damage Prevention 049576: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at Esparanza Dr. (Elm Trace), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

133. Damage Prevention 049577: Advantage Interests Inc., Fire Protection Company enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11805 Westheimer Rd., 

Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

134. Damage Prevention 049595: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6112 Seville Dr. (Florencia Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

135. Damage Prevention 049613: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at Wildwood Ridge (Forest Village), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

136. Damage Prevention 049620: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 911 Liberty (E. 1st), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.  

 

137. Damage Prevention 049625: CPS Energy - Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 248 Seford (Harry Wurzbach), Terrell Hills, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

138. Damage Prevention 049626: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10800 McCombs (Sean Haggerty), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  

 

139. Damage Prevention 049634: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 8639 Big Knife (Trading Post), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

140. Damage Prevention 049641: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2604 La Ronde (W. 45th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

141. Damage Prevention 049648: Teal Construction Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7720 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

142. Damage Prevention 049654: East Texas Bridge enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Hwy. 315 (Charles Thomas Pkwy.), Carthage, Panola 

County, Texas.  

 

143. Damage Prevention 049671: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1818 Wooster St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 

144. Damage Prevention 049677: The Garrett Construction Company, LLC enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16755 W. Lake Houston Pkwy., 

Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

145. Damage Prevention 049687: Scohil Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 525 Briarcliff Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 



MINUTES – February 28, 2017 

  13 

146. Damage Prevention 049694: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6750 Stonecrest Rd. (Sunrise Cir.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  

 

147. Damage Prevention 049697: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 5123 Gray Buffalo (Big Knife), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

148. Damage Prevention 049702: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 429 Cupples Rd. (Rocco St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

149. Damage Prevention 049715: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1931 E. 38 1/2 St. (Manorwood Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

150. Damage Prevention 049725: 2L Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1403 Robin Ln. (W. Park Row), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 

151. Damage Prevention 049735: Lamberts enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 5531 Ursula (Netherland Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

152. Damage Prevention 049736: Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2123 Hill Canyon Ct. (Canyon Crest Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort 

Bend County, Texas.  

 

153. Damage Prevention 049751: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 4203 S. Washington (42nd), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  

 

154. Damage Prevention 049758: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14000 Blk. Mercedes Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

155. Damage Prevention 049760: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 Easton Dr., San Marcos, Caldwell County, Texas.  

 

156. Damage Prevention 049762: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20701 Kingsland Blvd. (Dominion Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.  

 

157. Damage Prevention 049763: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Coit Rd. (Westridge), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  

 

158. Damage Prevention 049764: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17100 Blk. Mynor Woods Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

159. Damage Prevention 049766: Graves Mechanical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 807 Lost Creek Cir., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  

 

160. Damage Prevention 049769: Cuevas Manuel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 19830 Hempstead Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

161. Damage Prevention 049778: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8600 W. Hwy. 71 (Covered Bridge), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
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162. Damage Prevention 049786: Contractor Landscape Services enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1903 Blk. Bluff Oak Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

163. Damage Prevention 049792: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 Tabor (N. Shaver), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  

 

164. Damage Prevention 049793: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4212 Lillian St. (Olive St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

165. Damage Prevention 049798: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 117 S. Shawnee (E. Main St.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.  

 

166. Damage Prevention 049799: Fuquay, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at Jones Maltsberger (Redland Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

167. Damage Prevention 049802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7101 Courtney (Jesse), Crandall, Kaufman County, Texas.  

 

168. Damage Prevention 049803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at Oak Alley (Duelling Oaks), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  

 

169. Damage Prevention 049812: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Gloucester St. S. (Story), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

170. Damage Prevention 049814: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1822 S. Bonnie Brae (Willowwood St.), Denton, Denton County, 

Texas.  

 

171. Damage Prevention 049815: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3802 134th (Memphis Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  

 

172. Damage Prevention 049819: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Howard Dr., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.  

 

173. Damage Prevention 049821: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.W. Wilshire Blvd. (W. Hidden Creek Pkwy.), Burleson, Johnson 

County, Texas.  

 

174. Damage Prevention 049824: Medina Utility Service enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 502 E. Fordham (Elm), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  

 

175. Damage Prevention 049826: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 W. 8th (Hilltop), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

176. Damage Prevention 049828: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 E. Main (Pogue St.), Eastland, Eastland County, Texas.  
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177. Damage Prevention 049830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3631 Havana St. (Metropolitan Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, 

Texas.  

 

178. Damage Prevention 049831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1011 Summerlin Dr. (Loop 567), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.  

 

179. Damage Prevention 049833: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 S. Henderson (E. Ave. I), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  

 

180. Damage Prevention 049843: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 3201 Esparanza Crossing (Rock Rose), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

181. Damage Prevention 049849: City of New Braunfels enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Summerwood (Loop 337), New Braunfels, Comal County, 

Texas.  

 

182. Damage Prevention 049850: Brandt Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13700 Independence Pkwy., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas.  

 

183. Damage Prevention 049857: Carl Savage Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 5442 McCulloch Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

184. Damage Prevention 049858: ASB Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6919 Hwy. 80 W., Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.  

 

185. Damage Prevention 049873: City of Raymondville - Public Works enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 429 W. Raymond (N. 5th St.), Raymondville, 

Willacy County, Texas.  

 

186. Damage Prevention 049883: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11227 Indian Caves (Loma Landing), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

187. Damage Prevention 049885: Medina Utility Service enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2501 110th St. (University), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  

 

188. Damage Prevention 049903: NPL Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 2515 Martin Luther King, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  

 

189. Damage Prevention 049907: City of Alpine Gas Department enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 E. Holland (S. 2nd St.), Alpine, Brewster County, Texas.  

 

190. Damage Prevention 049911: Chaparral Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 22702 Walden Way, Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  

 

191. Damage Prevention 049913: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 713 N. Pleasant Valley (E. 7th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
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192. Damage Prevention 049914: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(d), at Bayou Ridge Dr. (McKnight Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

193. Damage Prevention 049920: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Cedar (Tascosa St.), Kermit, Winkler County, Texas.  

 

194. Damage Prevention 049921: EDP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 

Mesa Rd. (Old Humble), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 

195. Damage Prevention 049922: Landmark Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 83 Sweet Creek, Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 

196. Damage Prevention 049926: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 S.E. 58th Ave. (Tradewinds), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  

 

197. Damage Prevention 049932: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Falwell, Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

198. Damage Prevention 049933: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6107 Skahan (Pebble Garden Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

199. Damage Prevention 049938: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 445 S. Locust (Nicholson), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  

 

200. Damage Prevention 049943: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4702 Chiappero Trl. (W. 48th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

201. Damage Prevention 049946: City of Nacogdoches enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1425 Dolph St. (Nash St.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.  

 

202. Damage Prevention 049956: City of Friendswood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1410 Edgewater (Eagle Lakes Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, 

Texas.  

 

203. Damage Prevention 049963: Holloman Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Pecan Rd. (CR 132), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.  

 

204. Damage Prevention 049965: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 507 S. Locust (Nicholson), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  

 

205. Damage Prevention 049985: Walnut Grove Water Supply Corp. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 21707 Syrah Ln., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  

 

206. Damage Prevention 049987: Elliott Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(b), at 906 Munson Ave. (Lincoln Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  

 

207. Damage Prevention 049988: Canfer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 2300 Harding St. (Slater St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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208. Damage Prevention 050000: H&T Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2200 Hwy. 281 (Northwood Dr.), Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.  

 

209. Damage Prevention 050012: McCune Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14444 Northwest Fwy., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  

 

210. Damage Prevention 050016: Tackle Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 5061 Lakeshore Dr., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

211. Damage Prevention 050025: Mays Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 907 Dyer (9th St.), Claude, Armstrong County, Texas.  

 

212. Damage Prevention 050035: Texarkana Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1703 Plantivigne (Robinson Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, 

Texas.  

 

213. Damage Prevention 050040: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25th St. (Nueces St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  

 

214. Damage Prevention 050057: City of Springtown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 300 E. 5th St (Ave. B), Springtown, Parker County, Texas.  

 

215. Damage Prevention 050063: Horton Excavating, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 314 E. Caroline St., Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.  

 

216. Damage Prevention 050070: Saeco Electric & Utility, Ltd. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Jung (Bulverde), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 

217. Damage Prevention 050115: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6021 N. 51st (N. Taylor St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  

 

RULES  

 

PROPOSAL  

 

218. Proposed amendment of 16 Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 1, relating to Practice and 

Procedure.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  

 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE  

 

219. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  

No update was received. 

 

220. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters. 

No update was received.  

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  

 

221. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or 

involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. 

Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, 

including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  

The Commission received an update from General Counsel Alex Schoch. 

222. Recommendation to request that the Office of Attorney General consider filing a Petition for 

Review to challenge PHMSA’s interim final rule on underground natural gas storage facilities, 

which was published on December 19, 2016 (81 Fed. Reg. 91860-91873) and became effective 

January 18, 2017.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

223. Request for approval to update and amend the existing Commission policy regarding 

Accessibility.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 

224. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration 

of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation 

matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's 

attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 

Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 

Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 

Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 

prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government 

Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of 

a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters 

related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel 

or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted 

pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene 

following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 

final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.  

The Commission passed on this item. 
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PUBLIC INPUT  

 

225. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under 

the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 

The Commission adjourned @ 10:50 a.m. 

 

 

 

 


